Payne, Nancy \3” 34 \\

From: Schweitzer, Debbie

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 1:31 PM
To: Payne, Nancy

Cc: Deuster, Donna

Subject: FW: Communication for Traffic Commision

Nancy, here's one for the traffic commission. Thanks.

From: Deuster, Donna

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 7:49 AM

To: Schweitzer, Debbie

Subject: FW: Communication for Traffic Commision

Please process this communication

Donna Deuster

City of Racine

Assistant Clerk/Assistant Treasury Manager
262-636-9171 or fax 262-636-9548

From: Kaprelian-Becker, Melissa

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 8:01 PM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Cc: Deuster, Donna

Subject: Communication for Traffic Commision

I would like to put a communication (for the Traffic Commission) in for Ron Stankovich owner of Park Inn (2312 Douglas
Avenue) and the Ice Box (2328 Douglas Avenue) to have the No Parking signs in front of his establishments reevaluated
for possible removal or time restrictions.

Thank you,

Melissa Kaprelion~-Becker
5th District Alderman

City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, W1 53403

Phone: (262)939-8679
Melissa.Kaprelian-Becker@cityofracine.orq




